
Redacted
From:
Sent: 1/5/2011 9:48:29 AM

Redacted La Flash,
Hal (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=H0L1); Warner, 
Christopher (Law) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CJW5); Allen, 
Meredith (7Q=PG&E/OU=Corr)orate/cn=Recir)ients/cn=MEAe!: 1 Redacted

To:

Redacted Redacted
Redacted
'maryjo.stueve@cpuc.ca.gov' ('maryjo.stueve@cpuc.ca.gov'); 
'joseph.abhulimen@cpuc.ca.gov' ('joseph.abhulimen@cpuc.ca.gov'); 
'sarah.thomas@cpuc.ca.gov' ('sarah.thomas@cpuc.ca.gov'); 
'steve.empedocles@svtc.com' ('steve.empedocles@svtc.com'); 
'chewlett@nossaman.com' ('chewlett@nossaman.com')

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Hold to discuss PG&E A.10-11-002 with DRA

All,

Due to technical difficulties, I could not cancel this meeting from outlook, so just a reminder that this 
meeting is no longer today from 10-11, but has been moved to this Friday, 11-12.

Thank you,
Redacted

RedactedFrom:
Sent: Nonday, December 27, 2010 10:41 AN 
To: | Redacted
'sarah.thomas@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'maryjo.stueve@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'joseph.abhulimen@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'steve.empedocles@svtc.com'; 
'chewlett@nossaman.com'

Allen, Neredith; RedactedLa Flash, Hal; Warner, Christopher (Law); Redacted

Subject:

When: Wednesday, January 05, 2011 10:00 AN-11:00 AN (GNT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: TBD

Hold to discuss PG&E A. 10-11-002 with DRA

All,

Am putting a hold on your calendars to discuss PG&E's Application A. 10-11-002 on Wednesday 
January 5th.

Will update the request once I have the details on security and conference room location at PG&E. 
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank von
Redacted
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